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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: SHARIF-KAZEMI, ABDOL-RAHIM (ASI) [ak8378@sbc.com] OS50 gé/ ‘T/

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2005 3:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: SHOYS, CHRISTINE M (ASI); gary.zahn@neustar.biz; AIELLO, CYNTHIA A (ASI); YU,
GEMMA C (ASI); DICKSON, PETER (ASI); JERNIGAN, TERESA Y (ASI)

Subject: Miami State Waiver Request.

Attachments: Block Request-305-MIAMI-FL.-111231-070605.doc

Attached is a request for a state waiver from SBC Long Distance, LLC.

- ~v Please feel free to call if further information is required.

Thanks,

Rahim-kazemi

Manager- Network Planning
r SBC- Advanced Solution Inc.
= (310)381-3478
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SBC Long Distance, LLC. Oi E!{ ;ENAL
1175 E. Houston Street ‘
San Antonio, Texas 78205

Contact: Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi

Cynthia A. Aiello

Phone: (310) 381-3478

(916) 454-2360

Email:  Rahim-Kazemi@SBC.COM

Cynthia.Aiello@SBC.COM

\7uly 06, 2005

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

12540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

{Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

IRe: Request for State Waiver for New Block

SBC Long Distance, LLC., respectfully submits this request for approval of a State
Waiver to obtain a code from NeuStar, Inc., for the purpose of providing service
for the Esslinger-Wooten-Maxwell Realtors in the Miami rate center.
{The customer has requested 500 consecutive numbers in the 305 NPA, spanning
from the 2 to 7 block ( They can not use the 5 block).

A copy of the emails communicated from our customer and also a copy of the PAS
session is enclosed with this request.

SBC currently has the 0,1 ,2 and 4 block assigned out of NPA-NXX 786-709 in the
Miami rate center. Although we do not meet utilization threshold nor months to
exhaust utilization at this time, it is necessary to obtain the NPA/NXX and blocks
that the customer has requested.

Please feel free to contact Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi or Cynthia Aiello if you
have any questions regarding this request.

Thank you for your consideration.
s/Cynthia A. Aiello
's/Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi
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————— Original Message-----

From: MIRAMBEAU, CLYDE (AIT)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 3:18 PM

To: RICHARDS, DOUGLAS M (AIT)

Cc: LUCENTE, STEVEN T (AIT)

Subject: FW: 305 Area Code in Miami, FL EWM

Doug,

Will this do? Please let me know as soon as you can.
Thank you, Clyde.

————— Original Message-----

From: Mario Zamora [mailto:mario@ewm.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 3:21 PM

To: MIRAMBEAU, CLYDE (AIT)
Subject: RE: 305 Area Ccde in Miami, FL EWM

Clyde,

Regarding the 305 area codes for Esslinger-Wooten-Maxwell
Realtors. The

company has had the 305 in the market for years. TIf the
area code was

to change it will create confusion for all our Realtors
and other

Brokers who work with EWM in the Area. If you can please
assign us the

305-570-2xxxX numbers of 300 DID's and if possible reserve
200 additional

DID's as we expand later on this year to include more
offices.

Let me know if this justify the request for the 305 area
codeg and if

EWM is guarantee to get the 305 area codes. If not I
have to find

another carrier that can provide us 305 area code.

I'11 wait for the revised figures and contracts and hand
them over to




our in-house contracts lawyer to review and will let you
know if we have
any questions.

Thanks Clyde.

-- Mario

Pooling Administration System
‘ﬂ%a‘k8378‘@§pg.comr(8f>) 7 o - _Sign Out
s PatiA |

Type of Application : New
Tracking Number : 305-MIAMI-FL-111231

1 1.1 Contact Information :

: Note: If any of the contact info is incorrect, edit your user profile.
Block Applicant :

Company Name SBC TELECOM, INC. FL
Headquarters Address 175 Houston Street
City San Antonio
State TX
Zip 78205

Contact Name cynthia a aiello
Contact Address 3675 T Street, Room 137

City Sacramento State CA
Zip 95816
d (916) 457~
Telephone (916) 454-2360 Fax 8624

E-mail ca6719@sbc.com
Pooling Administrator :

Contact Name Gary Zahn
Contact Address 1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780

City Concord State CA
Zip 94520
§ {925) 363-
Telephone (925) 363-8753 Fax 7688

E-mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz

11.2 General Information




LRN Needed NO
NPA 305 LATA 46017
OCN 2665 - SBC TELECOM, INC. FL
Parent Company OCN 0555
Number of Thousands-Blocks

Requested
Switch Identification (Switching City or Wire Center
Identity/POI) MIAUFLJODSO0 Name
Rate Center MIAMI R Cente%ﬁﬁg

1.3 Dates

Date of Application 06/30/2005
Requested Block Effegti\;e 07/31/2005

Request Expedited Treatment Y

1.4 Type of Service Provider Requesting the Thousands-Block

a) Type of Service Provider CAP OR CLEC

b} Primary type of service
Blocks to be used for

c¢) Thousands-Block(s) (NPA- .
NXX-X) assignment preference 305-921-4,

d) Thousands-Block(s) (NPA-
NXX-X) that are undesirable
for this assignment, if any

e) If requesting a code for LRN
purposes, indicate which
block(s) you will be keeping
(the remainder of the blocks
will be given {0 the pool)

Wireline

1.5 Type of Request

Initial block for rate center
Growth block for rate center Yes

Change block

Disconnect block

i I hereby certify that the above information requesting an NXX-X block is true and accurate to the best of
1 my knowledge and that this application has been prepared in accordance with the Thousands-Block
(NXX-X) Pooling Administration Guidelines INC 99-0127-023




Pooliné “Adrministratioﬁ System

&} ak8378@sbc.com (SP) Sign Out
- TN Level

Months to Exhaust and Utilization Certification Worksheet

| Block Applicant:
Name of Block Applicant cynthia a aiello
Title manager, network engineering
Telephone Number {916) 454-2360
Fax Number (916) 457-8624
E-Mail ca6719@sbc.com
Date 06/30/2005
OCN 2665
Rate Center MIAMI
List ali Codes NPA(s)-NXXs and Blocks
NPA(s)-NXX-X(s)
[186-7090.1,249

A. Available Numbers 3657
B. Assigned Numbers 1343
C. Total Numbering Resources 5000

D. Quantity of numbers activated in the
past 90 days and excluded from the 0
Utilization calculation

List excluded Code(s) or Block(s)

.51

E. Growth History - Previous 6 months 1 Month‘1 o1 i 7Month2 7‘ 192
[ wontns [ 405 [ wonh4 | -264
| Months | 507 | Monthe | -1

F. Forecast - Next 12 months ( Month 1 § 82 } Month 2 :l 67 ]




Months | 111 | Monné [ 3

I | |

| Months | 16 [ Months [ 56

| Month7 [ 119 [ Monthg | 22
| Montho | 71 | Monthto | 183
| Month1t [ 219 | Month12 [ 95

| G. Average Monthly Forecast (Sum of months # 1-6 (Part F above )

i divided by 6) ki

H. Months to Exhaust {(Numbers Available for Assignment to customers (A) / Average Monthly Forecast

G)
Block Requested A. Available Numbers H. Months to Exhaust

1 3657 65.499

1. Utilization®(Assigned Numbers (B)) / (Total Numbering Resources (C) -

Excluded Numbers (D)) * 100 26.860

Explanation




Pooling Administration System
Bakas78@sb0com (5P)

Sign Out

Thousands-Block Application Form
Part 1B

Tracking Number 305-MIAMI-FL-111231
| Activation Request For Information Only N

| Section A :

(If request is for Activation, the thousand-block applicant is to provide all data except Block Range, Block
Effective Date and LERG Assignee/ donating switch information; the PA will fill in those three fields. For a
1 Modification request, the requestor is to provide all information.)

{ Pooling Administrator :
Contact Name Gary Zahn
Contact Address 1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780

City Concord State CA
Zip 94520
Telephone (925) 363-8753 Fax {925) 363-7688

E-mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz

Block Applicant :
Company Name SBC TELECOM, INC. FL
Contact Name cynthia a aielio
Contact Address 3675 T Street, Room 137

City Sacramento State CA
Zip 95816
Telephone (916) 454-2360 Fax (916) 457-8624

E-mail ca6719@sbc.com

Service Provider NPAC SOA SPID 2664
LRN 7867091111

Block (1K) Range
Block Effective Date 07/31/2005

Is Block being allocated back to LERG Assignee N
on donating switch?

NPAC Activate Block Range Yes
Pooling Admin Remarks

o




Section B :
Class DPC
Class SSN
LIDB DPC
LIDB SSN
CNAM DPC
CNAM SSN
ISVM DPC
ISVM SSN
WSMSC DPC
WSMSC SSN
SOA Origination

243255251
000
243255002
000
243255052
000
243155249
000
000000000
000

Section C :

{NPAC is to Activate/Modify the Block (1K), as indicated on this form. When the Block {1K)
Activation/Modification is complete and the data in this section inserted, NPAC sends a copy of the
completed form to the Pooling Administrator and Block Holder.)

Block (1K) Request Complete
Complete Date (MMDDYYYY)
Complete Time (HHMM)
NPAC Personnel performing change
Block Holder sent Completed Form
Mailed Date (MMDDYYYY)
Mailed Time (HHMM)
Contact Name
Pocling Administrator sent completed Form
Mailed Date (MMDDYYYY)
Mailed Time (HHMM)
Contact Name
NPAC Remarks

No

No

No




Pooling Administration System
Bakes78@sbe.com (SP) _ Senou

Pooling Administrator's Response/Confirmation
Part 3

Tracking Number 305-MIAMI-FL-111231
Date of Application 06/30/2005 Block Effective Date
Date of Receipt 06/30/2005 Date of Response 06/30/2005
Service Provider Name SBC Telecom, Inc.

(Telcordia™ LERG™ Routing i
Guide) OCN 2665-SBC TELECOM, INC. FL

NPAC SOA SPID 2664

| Pooling Administrator Contact Information :

' Name Gary Zahn

Phone (925) 363-8753 Fax {(925) 363-7688
E-Mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz

{Response
NPA-NXX-X 0-0-0 Block Assigned
Block Disconnected

Block Contaminated (Yes or
No)

Block Allocation Date

Switch Identification (Switching
Entity / POI) MIAUFLJODSO

Rate Center MIAMI
Rate Center Sub Zone

X Form Complete, block requested denied
Explanation :

DR-3: No documentation to support the State Waiver request was received. Please resubmit
your request with documentation supporting the State Waiver. If you are in disagreement with
the disposition of this request, please refer to the Thousands-Block Number (NXX-X) Pooling
Administration Guidelines for the appeals process. i

Assignment activity suspended by the
— administrator

Explanation :

Further Action :

Remarks :







